
DM641 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 / 12226 . RMP 

Agency Name DMVAIUSPFO 

Scope Upgrade Lighting 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13993 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/21/2012 

Director SAB Architect Hobbs+Black Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second • Rev~sed W.O./M.O.P Add~tional Funds $ 
Third @% Addendum PSI 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be tilled in) 

-- -- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED @ REQUIRED 
-- -A- 

BlDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Moore Trosper Constructron Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,000.00 

4224 Keller Road 811 61201 3 
Holt MI 48842 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 71,088.50 

511 31201 3 f ; )  

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC 
55820 Grand River, Suite 250 

New Hudson MI 48165 

Great Lakes Power 8 Lighting, Inc. 

9646 Marine City Hwy. 

Casco MI 48064 

McKerchie Enterprises, Inc. 

5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K 
Clio MI 48420 

5.00% Bond $182,760.00 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 
63 19 Dorwood Road 

Sag inaw MI 48601 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $205,400.00 
8/1/2014 
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Bid Package # I 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flnt  Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 511 1 12226 . RMP 

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $205,627.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

Canton M 481 87 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond 
8/9/2012 

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $214,927.00 

1993 Gover Parkway 7/23/2013 

Mt. Pleasant MI 48858 

Eender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 

1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecurnseh MI 49286 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $234,900.00 
611 61201 3 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $255,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 041081 - , - -  - - -  

' Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12295 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAiJoint Forces Readiness Center (JFRC) 

Scope Install Sidewalks 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13959 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/21/2012 
- --- 

D~rector @ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 3 Adequate • 
Second DE Rev~sed W 0 /M 0 P 
Th~rd • Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

---- / pp --- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUlRED @ REQUIRED 
- -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5 00% Bond $285,800.00 

1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $306,725.00 

81161201 3 

N R ,  lnc. 

1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $344,000.00 
7/24/20 1 5 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 

Tecurnseh MI 49286 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $357,000.00 

6/16/2013 

HBC Contracting Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $374,200.00 

21 70 Apollo Drive 8/9/2012 

Lansing MI 48906 

Mike & Son Asphalt Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $375,000.00 

6457 Howe Road 911412'01 3 

Bath MI 48808 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 
File Number 51 1 1 12295 . AGY 

Antler Construction, Inc. 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 
Canton M 48187 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 
4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $41 9,990.00 
9/29/2012 

Smith 8 Davis Enterprises 

220 Whitney Street. P.O. Box 280 

Lake George MI 48633 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $432,243.50 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date. DMB-402 (R 04Ll8) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 ) 12315 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlCamp Grayling M.A.T.E.S. Available Funds $ 

Scope Replace Exterior Doors Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 2;00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/21/2012 
- --- ~p 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 
Third 

Adequate I@ 
Revised W.0  1M.O.P. 
Addendum a 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

SIDDERS alified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $29,885.00 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 511 31201 3 

St. Helen MI 48656 

511 1 12315 . AGY 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revisron date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Mlchrgan 48909 File Number 511 1 12322 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAICarnp Grayling 

Scope Bituminous Paving 201 2 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1012112012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS. 

Low El Adequate El 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Th~rd • Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled In) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes e x ~ i r e s  5 00% Bond $460.000.00 
3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 
Traverse Clty MI 49685 

Payne & Dolan, Inc. 
801 Clark Drive, P.O. Box 351 
Gladstone MI 49837 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $467,590.00 
311 112014 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $475,057.90 
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 511 31201 3 
St. Helen MI 48656 

Malley Construction, Inc. 
1531 N. Lincoln Road 
Mt. Pleasant MI 48858 

5.00% Bond $524,300.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 0408) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11087 . JAN 

Agency Name DNRJLudington State Park 

Scope Electrical Upgrade and Water Line Replacement 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 230 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10121/2012 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 55060 ' 

Director SAB 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Architect Prein & Newhof 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate a 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum • 
Additional Funds $ 

~- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS I Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
McCormick Sand, Inc 5.00% Bond $1,120,001 00 
5430 Russell Road 

Twin Lake MI 49457 

Hallack Contracting 
4223 West Polk Road 

Hart MI 49420 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

711 1201 3 

McKerchie Enterprises, Inc. 
5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K 

Clio MI 48420 

5.00% Bond 

Rohde Brothers Excavatirig, Inc. 
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,520,404.00 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City MI 49685 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
11/3/2013 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 

Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
411 61201 3 
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DMB412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revalon date: DMB402 (R 04j08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. BOX 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 10131 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQJForrner Norithern Oil 

Scope Soil Excavation and Site Restoration 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44351 

Bid opening date and time 8/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1012112012 

D~rector @ SAB Architect Macklnac Environmental Technology, Inc 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Ig Adequate 

Second 
Third 

Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

• Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

P 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

ran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
The Environmental Quality Company 5.00% Bond $261,954.00 

36255 Mtchigan Avenue 
Wayne MI 481 84 

Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. 
3555 M-32 West 

Alpena MI 49707 

Yes 5.00% Bond $264,997.00 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 

42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $279,836.00 

l o l l  11201 2 (3 

AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. 

41 0 E. Dowland Street 
Ludington MI 49431 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $287.171.00 

6/3012014 

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. 
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes e s  5.00% Bond $331,958.00 
5/24/20 1 5 

Elmer's Crane 8 Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 
Traverse City MI 49685 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $403,272.05 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 2 File Number 761 1 10131 . SAR 

Dore 8. Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes ex~rres 5.00% Bond $412,264.50 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 411 31201 3 
Bay City MI 48706 
-- -- -- 

761 1 10131 . SAR 


